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From: Lee Eng Tan 

Sent: 
To : Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: Benchmark Communications 

Tuesday, September 05,2006 10: 17 AM 

Thank you! I will do so today. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 10:15 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: RE: Benchmark Communications 

You can do that. Send it to us with a cover memo. 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 10:08 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Benchmark Communications 

Thank you for looking into this for me. I was definitely confused because I know that the system is really fast - so a delay didn't 
make sense! At this point, may I just submit this to the docket administratively rather than getting the company to resubmit? 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 10:06 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang 
Subject : FW : Benchmark Communications 

Lee Eng, I checked our e-filings inbox and related folders and confirmed we did not receive this. I also 
checked the U S .  mail we received this morning to see if by chance it was mailed to us. It wasn't. 

E-filings are handled as fast or faster than hard copy filings, so it would have shown up in CMS either the day 
it was filed or first thing the following morning [depending on time of day it came in). 

Kay 

**," *_-*  I n n I---- x ~ 

From: Lee Eng Tan 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 9:53 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: Benchmark Communications 

HI Kay, 

I am trying to figure out if this document is actually in the system. I have checked the CMS and I did not see it. But I am unsure 
as to whether there is a time delay for efiling or if the efiling was not completed correctly by the company. Thank you. 

, -  " x  " _ _  I " X I - ~  I_ - ^ -  

From: Ben Bronston [mailto:bbronston@nbglaw.com] 

9/5/2006 
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Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 5:2@ 
TO: Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: FW: Benchmark Communications 

it was filed electronically via email. 

Benjamin W. Bronston 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
A Professional Limited Liability Company 
2400 Augusta Drive 
Suite 255 
Houston, TX 77057 
Direct: (713) 626-1661 ext. 11 14 
Cell: (71 3) 885-621 0 
Fax: (71 3) 583-9720 

From: Ben Bronston 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 4:26 PM 
To: 'Lee Eng Tan' 
Subject: FW: Benchmark Communications 

This was filed on Monday. 

Benjamin W. Bronston 
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard 
A Professional Limited Liability Company 
2400 Augusta Drive 
Suite 255 
Houston, TX 77057 
Direct: (713) 626-1661 ext. 1114 
Cell: (71 3) 885-621 0 
Fax: (71 3) 583-9720 

The information transmitted in this E-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and is 
privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or 
dissemination of this communications may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 

9/5/2006 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, June 26, 2006 8:57 AM 3 

To: CCA - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/26/2006 8:56:00 AM 
Docket Number: 050965-TX 
Filename 1Path: 050965.0RD.TL T.DOC 

ORDER DENYING SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL AND REQUEST TO VACATE ORDER, GRANTING ADMINISTRATIVE 
HEARING 

rOOCUME"~T~ 
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\ i 

\~ 




Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Psc- -o(P-OS3 LJ A-7=0E IX 
LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, June 27, 2006 9:38 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/27/2006 9:37:00 AM 
050965-TX 
050965AMEND.TL T .DOC 

1 

http:050965AMEND.TL

